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January 19, 2018

The Honorable Blaine Finch, Chairperson
House Committee on Judiciary
Statehouse, Room 519-N
Topeka, Kansas 66612
Dear Representative Finch:
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Note for HB 2480 by House Committee on Judiciary

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2480 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

HB 2480 would amend the Kansas Law Enforcement Training Act to align language
concerning the definition of “misdemeanor crime of domestic violence” with that in current law.

According to the Kansas Commission on Peace Officers’ Standards and Training,
enactment of HB 2480 would have no fiscal effect.

Sincerely,

9 G

Shawn Sullivan,
Director of the Budget

cc: Gary Steed, Peace Officers



